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Brad Saucier - Re: permit app 13 Fox

From: Brad Saucier

To: Mike White

Date: 4/10/2013 8:45 AM
Subject: Re: permit app 13 Fox

Attachments: demolition permit.pdf

Mike, as I discussed with you when you were here, and in the previous e-mail, this part of the application must
be filled out in it's entirety; NA is NOT acceptable. This is a must. I have included the application again. Nothing
can be done on this application until it is complete. I am still waiting with the check, however, if the complete
application is not submitted soon, I will return the check, and this whole process will need to be re-started.
Please RE READ the demo checklist and provide all the required documents.

Brad Saucier
Administrative Assistant
Inspections Division
City of Portland

(207) 874-8703

>>> Mike White <islandcarpentry@yahoo.com> 4/9/2013 7:05 PM >>>
Brad,

Electricity from the house by an underground conduit currently supplies the garage.

Mike White

Island Carpentry

Zero Energy Homes
Georgetown, Maine
207-371-2030
www.island-carpentry.com

From: Brad Saucier <BJS@portlandmaine.gov>
To: Mike White <islandcarpentry@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2013 8:02 AM

Subject: Re: permit app 13 Fox

Mike, NA is not acceptable. Is there electricity going to the garage? You still have to call these and
get a person and # responsible. We cannot put this forward until this is done. I will be deleting this
one and will wait for the corrected one.

Brad Saucier
Administrative Assistant
Inspections Division
City of Portland
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(207) 874-8703

>>> Mike White <islandcarpentry@yahoo.com> 4/8/2013 5:21 PM >>>
Brad,
this is the demo permit app, Plot plan to follow. Thanks

Mike White

Island Carpentry

Zero Energy Homes
Georgetown, Maine
207-371-2030
www.island-carpentry.com

From: Brad Saucier <BJS@portlandmaine.gov>
To: Mike White <islandcarpentry@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2013 9:07 AM

Subject: Re: permit app 13 Fox

Mike, we are still waiting for the demo paperwork. We will have to receive that before any permit
applications can be entered. I still have the check, but we really need a complete application prior to
acceptance. Please remember this in the future. If you can get me the paperwork within the next 24-48
hours, I can enter, if not, I will have to send the check back and you will have to start over again.

Brad Saucier
Administrative Assistant
Inspections Division
City of Portland

(207) 874-8703

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city
employees about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few
exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the
public and/or the media if requested.
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